

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

June 13, 2018 5:30pm - 7:30pm

Department of Human Assistance (DHA) Building

2700 Fulton Avenue

Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	\boxtimes	Daniel Monk	Martha Rodriguez	\boxtimes
Melinda Avey (1 st Vice Chair)	Ø	Ryan Raftery	Alicia Castaneda	Ø
Irene Chu (2 nd Vice Chair)		Walter Wyniarczuk	Barbara Oleachea	Ø
Brandon Luke		Paul Tanner	Andrew Mendonsa	
Nick Mori		Thomas Johnson		
Chris Carlson		Harry Carlson		

Guests: Ed Dziuk, Uma K. Zykofsky, Rich Daniel

Торіс	Minutes	
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:32pm.	
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	May minutes and June agenda were approved.	
Chair Report	 The July 11, 2018 Advisory Board meeting will be held at Bridges, 3600 Power Inn Road, Sacramento, CA 95826. The August Advisory Board Meeting will be at the Spaghetti Factory on Watt Ave. More details to follow at upcoming meetings. Flyer for Spaghetti Factory will be distributed. There will be no BPE/ Treatment meeting in June. Prevention meeting date changed to 6/26/2018. 	
Provider Announcements	Wellspace Health is offering Vivitrol and Beupenephrine services through regular Medi-Cal. Discussion around Drug Medi-Cal vs. Medi-Cal regular health benefits.	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes	
	 Cedar Point Recovery, a dual-diagnosis facility, gave an overview of services available. John Vigna thanked Uma and her staff for the work on the Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-ODS) Waiver 	
Advisory Board Announcements	 Committee reports: Prevention: new prevention grant was the main topic of discussion at the meeting. First 5: Presentation on oral health for kids 0-5 years of age in Sacramento County. Dental hygienists can now fill cavities with a putty and no drilling that lasts up to 10 years. 	
Presentation: Chris Carlson Sacramento County DA's Office	Prop 47 Presentation	
County Service Reports Adult Protective Services (APS), Child Protective Services (CPS), Probation, Sacramento Police, Public Health, Sheriff, District Attorney, Public Defender	No reports provided.	
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Ed Dziuk, Program Planner, ADS Department of Health Services (DHS) Division of Behavioral Health Services (DBHS) Report Uma K. Zykofsky, Director Behavioral Health Services	 ADS: Ed Dziuk Upcoming dates to be aware of: Opioid Coalition August 13, 2018 Opioid Summit September 12, 2018 2-4pm Methamphetamine Public forum October 2018 Recovery Happens Board resolution August 21, 2018 Recovery Happens September 5, 2018 DHS/DBHS: Uma K. Zykofsky Expressed her thanks for the compliment of Sacramen County staff work done on the DMC-ODS Waiver. Staff is diligently working to continue to get all the approva for the implementation DMC-ODS Waiver. Ms. Zykofsky provided an overview of the Fiscal Ye 2018-19 Approved Recommended Budget: Approximately \$6 million was included in the budget for the DMC-ODS Waiver, which has good support from other Sacramento Court advisory boards and service providers. Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) funds increase services for individuals with serior mental illness and/or co-occurring substant use disorders who are homeless or at risk becoming homeless 	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Торіс	Minutes	
	 Other growth requests MHSA funding, navigators and mobile teams are all paired with ADS screening and assessment services. Senate Bill 82 grant will provide for navigators in the field working with transitional age youth. Sacramento County Board of Supervisors voted to not renew the ICE Detainees contract at Rio Consumnes Correctional Center (RCCC). Hearts for Kids program was fully funded. MHSA Prevention and Early Intervention funding to support mobile services, warm line services, use of peers, youth and family advocates, mental health and substance use screenings, strategic coordination of care and cross system training. 	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Motion to adjourn at 7:27pm; meeting adjourned.	